City of Uniontown

From: Jody Hoener <jhoener@hbcat.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2023 1:24 PM

To: City of Uniontown; Rachel Carpenter
Subject: Key Findings from Survey

| Key Finding %3 -

When asked if individuals with disabilities in Uniontown can access everything needed to
live o full, healthy life, only 27% of low-income survey respondents ogreed.

Key Finding %2

When asked if they had access lo enough healthy food to live an active healthy
lite, 7T0% of low-income survey respondents in Uniontown disagreed or strongly
disagreed.

- Key Finding #1:

- Only 10% of low-income survey respondents (household income of $49,00
 less) thought Uniontown has sufficient opportunities for physical activity. St
- respondents recommended walking trail improvements and additional recn
- space.




City of Uniontown

=i
From: Jaicey Gillum [KDC] <Jaicey.Gillum@ks.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 11:07 AM
To: admin@theartscenterinc.org; cocv@sktc.net; dyoung@cheneyks.org; rfrench@myonestop.com;

brenna.henry@nwktc.edu; 547artscenteroffice@gmail.com; dans.nwk@gmail.com;
wced@getleoti.org; info@vespercc.org; cdc@lyonsks.org; lauramusil06@gmail.com;
sced@smithcenterks.com; cityofuniontown@ckt.net; ceo@winfieldpartners.org

Cc: Trisha Purdon [KDC]
Subject: [ADV] Rural Mural Awardee Follow Up
Attachments: ACH FORM _optional for awardees.pdf

Good afternoon, Rural Mural awardees!
We hope you are as excited as we are to begin the work on your murals. Below are some details regarding our grant process.

We are hosting a grantee webinar on Thursday, June 15" at 1:30 PM. During this time, we will review expectations for regular

updates, grant terms, timelines, the reporting process, and answer your questions. This webinar is required for all mural
grantees.

You are invited to a Zoom meeting.
https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZMsf-murDMoGND5MZZgKiyScPbRFSOR5{XZ

You may begin your projects now with the matching funds you identified and have in place. You will not receive any grant funds
until the full contract process has been completed. This process requires you to execute a contract with our agency and provide
completed fiscal documents. This process can take up to several weeks from start to finish.

If your project involves a historical building, it will require a SHPO review. No grant funds will be dispersed until that review is
completed and satisfactory. We will submit your project for SHPO review and they will have 30 days to review the project.

We will begin the contracting process this week. You will receive a Sexual Harassment policy and a W9 via DocuSign today.
Please watch for this email directly from DocuSign (check spam/junk folders).

Additionally, attached to this email is an ACH form. If your organization would like to receive grant payments through an
automatic deposit, complete the form and return it along with a copy of a voided check. If you do not wish to complete this
step, you will receive payments via paper check sent in the mail.

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to reach out. We are happy to help.

See you on June 15th for the informational webinar!

Jaicey Gillum
Program Manager, ORP

jaicey.gillum@ks.gov
COMMERCE (785) 289-3436

kansascommerce.qov
000




